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From: Brian A. Laird [blaird@azbar.org]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:30 PM

To: 'WEINSTEIN, JANET'
Cc: 'ABDO, AMY'
Subject: RE:

The only numbers | have are:
Mobile: 727-487-3695
Home: 727-581-2232

These are from defendants’ initial disclosure statement, which also includes the address'
below. As previously stated, | would like to be present telephonically during any substantive

conversation.

Brian A. Laird

WEEKS & LAIRD PLLC
2223 E. Speedway Blvd.
Tucson, AZ 85719

tel 520-318-1209

fax 520-327-3118

This message is privileged and is only for use by its intended recipient.

From: WEINSTEIN, JANET [mailto:jweinstein@fclaw.com]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:20 PM

To: blaird@azbar.org

Cc: ABDO, AMY

Subject: RE:

Pls provide his phone number.

From: Brian A. Laird [mailto:blaird@azbar.org]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:05 PM
To: ABDO, AMY; WEINSTEIN, JANET
Subject:

Dear Jan:

This is in response to your 30(b)(6) notice of deposition. Palo Verde ceased functioning following the
bankruptcy. It is no longer doing any business and hence does not have any company representative for
purposes of a 30(b)(6) deposition. No application for judicial dissolution was filed, but one is being

prepared now.

Mr. Mitchell’'s address is:

Mr. Wayne Mitchell
39 Sunset Bay Dr.
Belleaire, FL 34616

4/7/2007




